From: Christine Chen cchen@stsci.edu
Subject: Re: Program 1183 X

Date: August 12, 2021 at 4:43 PM
To: Beth Perriello bethp@stsci.edu, Andras Gaspar agaspar@as.arizona.edu, Glenn Wahlgren gwahlgren@stsci.edu, JWST1183
JWST1183@stsci.edu, Tony Roman aroman@stsci.edu

Hi Beth,

| forgot to mention when | submitted the updated *.aptx file that these change
reduce the amount of telescope time used for the NIRSpec Fixed Slit observation
by 0.2 hours. As a result, | would like to change the number of hours that | am
contributing to the NIRCam Team in support of this observation from 2.5 hours to
2.3 hours. | would like to apply the 0.2 hours save to PID 1294 for which | am the
PI.

Thanks for your time and help,
Christine

Christine H. Chen
http://www.stsci.edu/~cchen
e-mail: cchen@stsci.edu
phone: (410)338-5087

From: Beth Perriello

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Christine Chen; Andras Gaspar; Glenn Wahlgren; JWST1183
Subject: Program 1183

Hi Christine,

| received your resubmission of program 1183, and | processed it. The changes you made to the
NIRSpec Fixed Slit observation of HD 32297 look fine.

Cheers,
Beth
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